MINUTES OF GALENA CITY COUNCIL MEETING JULY 6, 1982

CALL TO ORDER:

The regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Galena was called to order by Mayor Thomas L. Wade at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers on Tuesday, July 6, 1982.

ROLL CALL:

Roll Call indicated the following councilmembers present: Shallenburger, Means, Little, J. Watkins, R. Watkins, Allen. Absent: Adams, Hayes, Murray, Bankson.

MINUTES:

Moved by Shallenburger, seconded by R. Watkins, to approve and place on file the minutes of the Regular Meeting on June 15, 1982. Motion declared carried.

Moved by Shallenburger, seconded by Allen, to approve and place on file the minutes of the Special Meeting on June 29, 1982. Motion declared carried. (2 Abstained - Means, J. Watkins.)

KPERS

Councilmember Little read off the secret ballot results from the employees concerning KPERS. There were 12 - "NO" and 11 - "YES".

Moved by Little, seconded by Means, to table any action on KPERS until more information could be gathered and some other insurance agencies could be contacted. Motion declared carried.

VACATIONS

Moved by Shallenburger, seconded by R. Watkins, to approve 1 week vacation, July 15-20, and 1 week pay in lieu of vacation for Jimmie Robinson. Motion declared carried.

Moved by Means, seconded by R. Watkins, to grant 1 week vacation to Eddie Lacy in August. Motion declared carried.

SCOUT CABIN

Moved by Little, seconded by Shallenburger, to have the City furnish the material to build a bathroom at the Scout Cabin at Schermerhorn Park and the Boy Scout Trrop will furnish the labor. The City's approximate cost is \$558. Motion declared carried. 1 Nay(Means)

CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE

Moved by Watkins, seconded by Means, to approve a Cereal Malt Beverage License for Odie Gilstrap at the Duck-Inn Tavern. Motion declared carried.

SEWER

Moved by Little, seconded by R. Watkins, to have H. Jarvis disconnect all unauthorized sewer connections in the City in order to comply with State regulations and to send a letter to the State Dept. of Health & Environment explaining our plans to study and correct some of our sewer problems. Motion declared carried.

Moved by J. Watkins, seconded by Little, to purchase 275 feet of 8" sewer pipe to put in new storm sewer between Main and Joplin, between 5th & 6th Streets, and 60 feet of iron pipe necessary to repair a line at 21st Street between Joplin & Main Streets. Motion declared carried.

. CITY CLERK RAISE

Moved by Shallenburger, seconded by Little, to refer the City Clerk's request for a raise to the Finance Committee and to be acted upon at the next regular meeting. Motion declared carried.

Page Two

CONDEMNATIONS

Moved by Shallenburger, seconded by R. Watkins, to send a letter to Helen Yount concerning her property at 13th & Euclid giving her a final 10 days to have the house meet the standard housing code and if it doesn't, it will be torn down by the City. A letter is also to be sent to John Bennett at 1202 E. 12th giving him 10 days to remove all debris or the City will clean it up and charge it back to his taxes. Motion declared carried.

PAYROLL APPROPRIATION 82-15

Moved by R. Watkins, seconded by Little, to approve Payroll Appropriation 82-15 in the amount of \$9,532.17. Motion declared carried.

ADJOURNMENT:

Moved by R. Watkins, seconded by Little, that the regular meeting of the City Council adjourn. Motion declared carried.

Thomas L. Wade, Mayor

ATTEST:

Barbara Wilkins, City Clerk

(SEAL)